

BMFA South West Area

1st Annual General Meeting

Held 24 November 2022 at 7:30pm Via Zoom

MINUTES

(Provisional)

Attendance

Clubs Represented: St Austell DMFC, Okehampton MFC, Riviera TSC, Torbay DRFC, Blackdown RFC, Davidstow MFC, Plasterdown FA, CSSA, Newton Abbott Heli Club, Truro DMFC, Exeter DRCC, East Devon RCC, Dartmoor SSC

Officials Present: Chairman, Secretary, Vice Chairman, Treasurer, Area Council Delegate, Achievement Scheme Coordinator, Public Relations Officers.

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome from the Chairman.
- 2. Apologies for absence.
- 3. Confirmation of Club Delegates present.
- 4. Minutes from previous AGM.
- 5. Reports from Area Officers.
- 6. Consideration and Adoption of Accounts.
- 7. Nomination of Club Delegates.
- 8. Nomination and Election of Officers.
- 9, Date and venue for next meeting.

PROCEEDINGS

1. Welcome from the Chairman.

1.1 The Chairman welcomed all to the first AGM of the re-constituted South West Area. He requested the meeting treat his opening address as the Chairman's report.

1.2 Particular points noted were:

- This was the first AGM for Devon and Cornwall Clubs since 2010 a significant achievement and he felt honoured to be chairing it. That this should happen in the BMFA's centenary year was also of special significance.
- The Area had held its first Achievement Scheme event, hosted by Okehampton MFC, and run by BMFA's Achievement Scheme and Club Support Officers. This was a highly successful event that the Area wishes to repeat. The Chairman extended many thanks to Okehampton MFC as well as to BMFA HQ representatives.
- As part of the centenary celebrations East Devon RCC had raised £2022 for Devon Air Ambulance through a special flying event. As Chairman also of the East Devon RCC he had been able to present a cheque for this sum to Devon Air Ambulance. The meeting congratulated East Devon RCC on its outstanding achievement.
- 1.3 The Chairman said that the Area Achievement Scheme Coordinator had received a prestigious award for long term exceptional service to the BMFA achievement scheme. This award had been presented by the BMFA's President post the recent BMFA AGM. The meeting congratulated the ASC on his award. The Chairman thanked Riviera Thermal Soaring Club for preparing the successful citation.

2. Apologies for absence.

2.1 Apologies were received from:

Vice Chairman, RNAS Culdrose MFC Delegate, R/C Cornwall Flyers Delegate, Riviera TSC, Chairman.

3. Confirmation of Club Delegates present.

3.1 Thirteen voting Clubs were present, represented by their nominated Delegates. These are identified in the table within the Attendance section above.

4. Minutes from Previous AGM.

4.1 As this was the first AGM of the re-constituted South West Area there were no minutes to review. There was no known business outstanding from the original south west area and the resultant sub areas were now defunct. Funding retained from these historical areas has been subsumed into the South West Area and will be reported under item 6.

5. Reports from Officers.

- 5.1 As indicated the <u>Chairman</u> offered his opening address as his report. The full report is copied at Annexe 1.
- 5.2 The <u>Vice Chairman</u> was absent during the meeting owing to a late and unforeseen urgent family situation. He passed a short *post facto* report to the Secretary:

"As Vice Chairman I have very little to report other than to say that it has been a pleasure to just sit back and watch the other Officers diligently carrying out their responsibilities. However, as I am also the person who looks after Free Flight (BMFA Free Flight Technical Committee representative in the South West Area – Sec.) I can report that CVA, although often dogged by poorer conditions than the rest of the country has finished 5th out of 17 in the National inter-club competition (Plugge Trophy). Also, at the Nationals, I won Combined Rubber (Model Aircraft Trophy). We are looking forward to doing even better next year."

- 5.3. The <u>Secretary's</u> report is copied at Annexe 1.
- 5.4 <u>Public Relations Officer (PS)</u> reported that he had:
- Kept the website up to date adding new pages and items to keep the site interesting and fresh.
- Events calendar has been regularly renewed and the requests posted ASAP.
- Sent out a mass email to all in the SW Area by request from Ron Marking regarding the indoor free flight sessions at St. Columb Major. We received 2/3 replies that I forwarded to Ron to answer some specific queries.
- Contacted Andy Symons asking him for some technical guidance on events posting.
- 5.5 <u>Public Relations Officer (RH)</u> reported he had done little apart from purchase and set up Zoom meeting Software, also a Telegram account on behalf of the Area Officers. He had recently become Chairman of the Newton Abbott Heli Club which had initiated a local event intended to raise interest with the public. He had requested promotional material from the BMFA but had received nothing. The St Austell Delegate noted that the sum reserved in the BMFA budget for education seemed very small compared to other items and asked if this should be raised with the BMFA. The Secretary said that others had raised comments on the BMFA budget and if the meeting was content, he would raise this as an agenda item at an early Ordinary meeting. The meeting agreed.
- 5.6 The Achievement Scheme Coordinator reported that unfortunately for health reasons he had been unable to attend the Achievement Day described by the Chairman, but he understood that it had been very successful, and he agreed that it should be repeated. He said that while in years gone by he had maintained a detailed set of data pertinent to the Achievement Scheme most of this had been dissipated during the abeyance of the South West Area. The task now is to re-establish the basis for an achievement program that would encompass all activities from basic training through Flying Start to development of Examiners and appointment of Area Chief Examiners. Jointly with the Secretary he had reestablished an up to date list of Examiners current across the Area, partly to establish what requirements the Area has for new Examiners. This shows that we have thirty two individuals qualified to be Examiners across thirty Clubs, about half the target encouraged by the BMFA which is for two per Club. While some Clubs had three Examiners many more had none, so there is a lot of work to be done. The ASC said that as presently the only appointed Chief Examiner within our geographically large Area he could not pursue this task alone. He would need help. To that end qualified Examiners prepared to take on the Area Chief Role had been sought and three candidates had recently emerged, one each from the Plasterdown, Eddystone and Davidstow Clubs. Of these the Plasterdown candidate had already acted as ACE helicopters for the Devon Clubs during the abeyance of the South West Area. The ASC said that these candidates would hopefully be appointed by the Area Committee in the near future. Further, the ASC said that he would need help to organise similar events to the Achievement

Day held this year at Okehampton and to do this across a broader range of venues within the Area. Finally, the ASC thanked the meeting for noting his award from the BMFA for his long term exceptional service to the Achievement Scheme.

- **Action 1**. The Secretary to organise appointment of the proposed ACE candidates for the coming year.
- **Action 2**. The Secretary to explore means of providing the ASC and the broader committee with help in the organisation of Events including for training, achievement and competition.
- 5.7 The Area Council Delegate reported that following the decision to thin down the number of Directors taken at the recent BMFA AGM, the SWA had been selected to carry on as a member of the Full Council for the next two years. If re-elected, he would carry on in his role as Director for the next two years. During the reporting period he had supported 13 BMFA meetings either on the Area's behalf or in his role as BMFA Director. This was in addition to nine Area related meetings. His full report is copied at Annexe 1.
- 5.8 The Treasurer reported that when the Area was re-constituted it acquired funding left over from the defunct sub-areas. This year's accounts, which had been fully audited, comprised only those from the Cornwall Sub-Area which was terminated this year. The bank balance at the present time comprised that left over from the Cornwall Sub-Area plus the money left over at the termination of the Devon Sub-Area which had been held in trust by the BMFA since 2012. He had organised the transfer of these sums into a newly acquired bank account however this process had been fraught with frustration due to problems with the banking process. Hopefully grants authorised by the defunct Cornwall Sub-Area and expenses incurred by the re-constituted Area could be paid in the very near future. The Treasurer outlined the process by which on-line banking payments would be authorised. Several clubs pointed out they used simpler available processes which might make life easier. The Treasurer said he preferred not to make changes at the present time as these might further delay the date at which the account would become fully operational. The process being implemented would ensure all transactions were correct and that he had no personal vulnerability for accounting irregularities. His full report is copied at Annexe 1.

6.0 Consideration and Adoption of Accounts.

6.1 The Treasurer presented the accounts for the Area as described above. These are copied at Annexe 2. After consolidating the transfers from the defunct sub areas, the present balance is £3,156.67. The accounts were reviewed; after some discussion St Austell proposed that they should be accepted, and this was seconded by Davidstow. The accounts were unanimously accepted on a show of hands.

7.0 Nomination of Club Delegates.

7.1 The Secretary said that a significant problem in re-establishing the Area had been identifying and making contact with all of its BMFA affiliated Clubs. He had requested all Clubs nominate a Delegate to the Committee. The full list of Area Clubs declared active by the BMFA, along with their nominated Delegates is given at Annexe 3. It is not clear if the North Cornwall Club is active or not. Those Clubs against which no Delegate is named in Annexe 3 have not responded at all to any enquiries.

- 7.2 Some Clubs present thought the Tiverton Club no longer existed. Various Clubs noted they had contacts with those which had not responded and would attempt to stimulate replies.
- 7.3 The list of nominated Delegates given at Annexe 3 was accepted by the meeting.
- 8.0 Nomination and Election of Officers.
- 8.1 The Secretary said that the current group of Officers had been elected by a special meeting chaired by BMFA Hon Sec on May 12 this year and that the appointments were only valid until the current AGM. Consequently, he had invited alternative nominations for Officer appointments from across the Area membership but had received none. Fortunately, all of the present incumbents were prepared to stand again. Unless there were any further nominations arising at the present meeting then all were effectively re-standing unopposed. Normally, the term of appointment would be for two years but in order to meet the BMFA's policy of one half of the Committee retiring each year, half would be elected at this AGM for just one year. The nominations for Officer posts and their agreed appointment terms were thus:

Chairman	Felix Marten	2 years
Vice Chairman	Ron Marking	1 year
Secretary	Chris Morton	1 year
Treasurer	Barrie Galley	2 years
Achievement Scheme Coordinator	Geoff Bell	1 year
Public Relations Officer	Peter Smedley	2 years
Public Relations Officer	Rich Hull	1 year
Area Council Representative	Peter Disney	2 years

- 8.2 The meeting accepted the nominations; no alternatives were declared. Those nominated were re-elected unopposed.
- 8.3 The Secretary noted that the Area now had suitable candidates for ACE positions, but that these had not been received in time to be considered at the present AGM. They would be presented for appointment at an early Ordinary meeting. This course of action was agreed by the meeting.
- 9.0 Date and Venue for next meeting.
- 9.1 The Chairman said that as no business of an AOB nature had arisen, the Ordinary meeting planned to follow immediately after this AGM was cancelled.
- 9.2 The next AGM will be held by Zoom at 7:30 pm on November 23rd, 2023.
- 9.3 The Chairman closed the meeting at 9:14 pm and thanked all for their attendance.

Chris Morton Secretary, BMFA South West Area 05/12/2022 All names except those of Officers, and all contact details have been removed from this copy for online safety. Any BMFA Member wishing to see a full version can do so by a request via the link below and presenting their name and BMFA number:

https://southwest.bmfa.uk/contact-us/

Annexe 1. Officer's Reports

Chairman's Report

Good evening, Everyone and welcome to the 2022 BMFA SW Area AGM. I feel very honoured in my role as chairman to be able to say that to you this evening because this is the First AGM of the reformed Area as a complete Area of both the Cornwall and Devon counties since, I believe, 2010.

I would like you also to accept this welcome as my Chairman's Report.

This is also a special year for the BMFA as it celebrates its centenary and I'm proud to be able to say that I was involved in one of the events that took place all over the country as part of those celebrations. Now, I'm not talking about the mass fly that took place everywhere in the country in May, although I, along with thousands of others did take part and I managed two counts of models in the air at the 12 o'clock magic moment with an electric foamy and a chuck glider.

But what I am referring to is the very successful BMFA Achievement Scheme event at the Okehampton MFC. This event was attended by about 30 registered participants, many helpers, of which I was one and from the BMFA who came down from Leicestershire to conduct a very professional and well-structured couple of days of training and testing.

I would like to extend a big thank you to and his team at Okehampton for hosting the event, who gained High praise from putting on a very well organised event. So, I think that's a well-deserved congratulations to the Okehampton Model Flying Club.

Now, on the back of this success, this is an event that the SW Area is extremely keen to repeat next year. Maybe again at Okehampton but also at possibly several other sites in the SW Area, just how many other sites is up to you, the clubs of the SW Area. If you feel that your club could or would like to host such an event, please let us know even if you don't have club examiners, the SW Area will help you to achieve a successful event. Financially, your club funds won't be compromised but effort wise you will need to exercise the little grey cells and put in a little time.

Your efforts can if necessary be supported before and during the event by the SW Area and just think of all the confidence and kudos it will generate for your club let alone the possible new members to help with the club funds.

I'm not sure what other clubs managed to do to help celebrate the BMFA centenary but the EDRCC the East Devon Radio Control Club, led by the Club's Public Relations Officer, very successfully organised a Flyathon. It started at 7am with a model taking off and flown at the East Devon Club site on Woodbury Common near Exmouth. The aim was to maintain a model or models in the air all day long for twelve hours without a gap until 7pm in the evening. This was achieved. A secondary aim was to raise a bit of cash for charity by sponsorship from those taking part and Jeff rather ambitiously aimed at £1,000. This event became another success in the SW Area, and as

Chairman of the EDRCC I was again very proud to be able to present to the Devon Air Ambulance Trust a Cheque for a very commendable £2022. Next year I suggest the club will have to find a way of raising £2023.

I would like to conclude my welcome to this inaugural AGM with a snippet of information that has come my way just very recently. Something that needs to be shared with the area and I make no apologies for repeating it to those of you who may already know this.

This starts with a proposal sent to the BMFA HQ from;
Riviera Thermal Soaring Club, and it reads thus;

has been the Area Chief Examiner for the Achievement Scheme in the South West since it was founded over 30 years ago.

For the last 12 years, the South West Area has been suspended and has only now re-convened.

During that time, has been the sole face of the BMFA in Devon, and one of only two that I,

can think of in Cornwall. Despite not having an Area or Committee to support him, he has continued to keep the Achievement Scheme alive & kicking in the South West.

Devon and Cornwall is a very large area to cover, made especially difficult by the absence of motorways beyond Exeter, and main roads beyond Plymouth. Visiting clubs often involves long drives down narrow country lanes, yet he has always made himself available no matter how far he has had to travel to promote the BMFA and its Achievement Scheme.

Without a functioning Area Committee to support him, this surely qualifies as dedication well above and beyond normal expectations. Add to this the length of service behind him and the experience he brings to the post as an extremely talented pilot, both fixed and rotary wing, this should surely qualify him for some kind of recognition by the BMFA".

So, I would like to say thank you to for sending this letter to the BMFA. Now, I'm going share a picture with you.

This took place last Saturday evening at;

the SMAE Annual Prize-Giving following their AGM that afternoon, held in Solihull, West Midlands. In case you may have trouble seeing this Citation, it says;

"RC Achievement Scheme Long Term Exceptional Service Award

This is to certify that the has served the cause of the Achievement Scheme and the Association by Meritorious Endeavour. Signed by Chairman of the Society."

please accept heartfelt congratulations from me personally and I think I can speak for the other Officers of the SW Area as well and all those who have benefitted from your dedication over the years. I can also say that I was one of those who benefitted.

... Thank you ... Well Done ... and Congratulations.

Felix Marten, Chairman

Secretary's Report

As Area Secretary I am required to ensure that relevant notices of all Area meetings are posted to Clubs, to record and maintain the minutes of all meetings, and to copy minutes of all Area meetings to the BMFA Office as well as to Hon Sec BMFA. These activities need to be accomplished within the timescales set out in the Area Constitution with reference to the Area Guidance Document.

Additionally, I am required to deal with the general correspondence of the Committee and to summon its meetings.

This year the SWA was reconstituted by a special meeting (12 May) chaired initially by Hon Sec BMFA then taken over by your newly elected Chairman, Felix Marten. I prepared minutes for that part of the meeting hosted by our Chairman, and these were circulated as required. We await the minutes of the first part of the meeting Chaired by Hon Sec BMFA.

We have held two Ordinary Meetings, the first on 23 June and the second on 18 August. I coordinated preparation of the Agendas for these meetings, issued calling notices and prepared and issued minutes as required.

For our present AGM I have coordinated and issued the Agenda and calling notices. Additionally, I have sought nominations for elected posts but have received no proposals beyond that for Auditor. Fortunately, all Officials are prepared to re-stand, and I have circulated a notice to this effect to all Clubs along with a little explanation.

There has been no correspondence of a general nature to deal with.

Your group of Officials has held a number of ad hoc informal meetings to develop and progress Area business. I have supported these meetings in the same way that I have supported the Area meetings except that the records are in the form of abbreviated notes rather than full minutes.

As far as the main business of the Committee is concerned, I have attempted to keep the full Areawide BMFA membership informed of our activities, ensuring individual members are aware of their rights to attend meetings and to stand for election. This was achieved through a function of the South West Area website which allows an email "Campaign" to be undertaken using the BMFA membership database without giving direct individual access to its content. Using this mechanism, I have run email "Campaigns" for both Area Ordinary Meetings and the AGM as well as on two occasions for guidance on flying at St Agnes. We have rather more than 1000 members in the Area. Statistics show that for every 1000 emails distributed perhaps only 500 will be opened. A small minority, perhaps two or three persons, unsubscribe at each event. I have received very few direct responses across all of these Campaigns, no more than twenty or so in total.

A significant problem during re-formation of the Area has been identifying the set of Clubs from which it is formed. This arose primarily through discrepancies between those identified on the BMFA website map, on the BMFA list and in the BMFA Area Club list derived from the Azolve database. This is now largely resolved, at least in the BMFA Area Club list. We have a total of 30 Clubs declared active by the BMFA. However, two of those have no declared point of contact and three more have not responded to any of the Area's requests. I am aware informally that some Clubs do not wish to be involved in the Area's activities and look on the BMFA's role as simply providing insurance. I hope in the coming year the Area can start to rectify this situation, for example by encouraging and funding more inclusive Area wide Events and Activities . To this end I proposed a set of priorities (18 August minutes) that the Area might wish to adopt as a framework for its activities in the coming year. These are:

- Site Protection: understanding which of our sites are vulnerable to outside interests and gaining a head start on their protection.
- Outreach: to the general public, i.e., build up the image of model/drone flying in the public eye.
- Training: within the goals of the Achievement Scheme.
- Events: as mentioned above but overall, with the intention of improving interaction of Clubs and BMFA membership within the Area.

I had intended to consolidate these ideas for priorities into a paper to be discussed at the AGM but that was not possible. Instead, I will try to achieve this to be considered at a near term Ordinary Meeting.

Chris Morton, Secretary.

Area Council Delegate's Report

For the first half of the last year, I represented the Cornwall and Devon Sub Areas as Delegate at the BMFA Full and Areas Councils. Following the re-establishment of the SW Area proper I continued in that role as Area Delegate liaising between the Area and Chacksfield house: where called upon, I have attended additional meetings as a Director of the BMFA, I believe acting in the best interests of the company.

As we have come out of COVID restrictions and slowly returned to "normal", during the twelve months I have attended the following meetings, vast majority via Zoom (which has saved me at least 600 mile plus return trips on a Saturday). I take a full and active part in all the meetings and have produced relevant feed-back bundles for the Area where/when required:

- 1 x BMFA AGM, 3 x BMFA Full Council Meetings
- 1 x BMFA Full Council EM
- 2 x BMFA Areas Council Meetings
- 6 x Areas Restructuring working Group meetings (to discuss/refine the Magnificent Seven Sub Group reformation work)
- 4 x SW Area reformation meetings
- 2 x Cornwall Sub Area Meetings
- 3 x SW Area Meetings

With the new Areas Construct and thinning down of the Board of Directors to four representatives from Areas Council, the SW Area was selected as one of the Area Delegates to carry on as a member of Full Council (SW and Wales for 2 years, SE and Anglia for 1 year – to establish the 50% change/2 year rotation through the Areas).

Peter Disney, Area Council Delegate.

Treasurer's Report

Our accounts have been audited and signed as being a true reflection of the income and expenditure of the BMFA Cornwall Sub-Area for the financial year 2021/22.

At the end of the 2021 financial year (31 Mar 2022) the bank account was £1,047, a decrease of £1,146 from the opening balance of £2,193 as of 1 April 2021. The level of expenditure in 2021 year was £1,446, compared to £75.00 for the previous year.

The sole item of income for the year was the annual BMFA grant of £300, a £460.00 decrease over the previous year.

During the year, BMFA asked areas to submit draft budgets for their expected levels of expenditure for 2020 and beyond. This exercise was apparently for indicative purposes only and the timescale given by BMFA gave insufficient time to allow any consultation by the Committee. I therefore submitted a representative budget that reflected our general levels of expenditure over the previous two years. Nothing more has happened as a result of this exercise, except that it has been repeated this year (2020), still with very little warning. We are expecting to be asked for a draft budget for 2022/3 but the format/details have yet to be issued.

We have been advised that our annual grant for this and future years will be £600 for the newly reconstituted Southwest Area. This grant is intended to solely cover the administrative costs of running the area.

The balance of our bank account, following our reconstituted area, remains under our control until fully spent. Under the proposed new rules (which have yet to be formally announced) we will then be able to bid for additional funds from BMFA.

To date this year, our bank account currently stands at £3,156.67. Only one item of expenditure has been incurred in the current year, that is an outstanding £100.72 cost of our annual Zoom license. This has been paid for by me personally and will be refunded when our banking arrangements have finally been transferred from Barclays to Lloyds bank.

We have been in the process of transferring our Barclays bank account since April 2022, following the Barclays announcement that they were closing their St Austell branch (I live in St Austell). This process was advertised as being 6 weeks from start to finish. After many delays (mainly Covid, needless to say) the account is now open but can't be used until I receive our welcome pack, which was due last week. I'll not bore you with the details.

After a few more delays I now expect the account to be up and running by 8 December. My apologies to those clubs/people who are awaiting payments from us, but the delays were entirely beyond our control. I therefore hope that all payments will be up to date by 15 December.

Our new account has the following officers as signatories to our account – SMAE SW Area. Only I have access to the online account which necessitates robust controls. This brings me round to the payments process. There are two dimensions to the controls that need to be in place to ensure no improper transactions are made. Firstly, the proper approval of payments and, secondly, ensuring that the payments are made to the current recipients.

To ensure that there is proper approval of payments agreed by our area meetings, I will email each invoice/bid to one of our account signatories for approval. Once this signatory has approved the transaction, he will forward the email to another one of our signatories for a second approval and then forward the whole email to me for payment. I will have no input into this approval process.

On receipt of this 2-stage email approval, I will make payment to the recipient club etc. by bank transfer. After payment is made, I will notify the recipient that payment has been made and request an email giving acknowledgement of receipt.

This whole process will therefore provide our auditor with evidence of approval by signatories, independent of the treasurer, and evidence of payment to the correct recipient. I will therefore have no means by which improper payments could be made. The auditor will have a complete audit trail to follow for all transactions.

I consider this process will ensure that all transactions are correct and that I have no vulnerability for accounting irregularities.

This process is unconventional, so I recommend that we follow these protocols for the remainder of this year, pending a full audit of the 2022 accounts after 31 March 2023, and provide corroboration of the efficacy of these processes to the next year's AGM.

Barrie Galley, Treasurer.

Annexe 2, Accounts

BMFA CORNWALL SUB AREA - ANNUAL 2021/22 ACCOUNTS

1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021		2021/2	2020/
Balances b/f		2193	1473
Income			
BMFA Grant		300.00	760
Interest		0	0
Misc		0	0
Total Income	to Associate Contract	300	760
Expenditure			
Club Support		1010	0
Secretary's Expenses		196	0
Treasurer's Expenses		0	0
Meeting Expenses		85	0
Misc		155	75
Total Expenses		1,446	75
Excess of Income over expenditure		-1,146	685
Balance Carried Forward	-	1,047	2,158
	endorme distributant	AND SALES AND	
Total Assets			
Bank Account		2,303	2,193
Less unpresented cheques			
	118	250.00	
	119	196.31	
	120	40.00	
	181	15.00	
	182	15.00	
	183	15.00	
	184	20.00	
	185	10.00	
	186	5.00	
	187	500.00	
	188	5.00	
	189	75.00	
	190	70.00	
	191	40.00	
Total U/P		1,256.31	0.00
Total Balance	_	1,047	2,193

Acci. te: 6 Jul 22

these accounts and, as far as we can see, they are correct :-



Date: 21-Jul 22

Date: 23 -Jul 22

BMFA Annual Accounts - RECEIPTS 2021/22

Date	Description	BMFA Fees	Interest on Dep Acct	Misc	Total
20 Dec 21	BMFA	300.00			300.00
		*			.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
					.00
				.00	
					.00
					.00
					.00
		300.00	0.00	0.00	300.00

Totals are automatically transferred into the balance Sheet

BMFA CORNWALL Annual Accounts - PAYMENTS 2021/22

Date	Description	Payment Reference	Chq No	Club Support	Secretary's Expenses	Treasurer's Expenses	Meeting Expenses	Misc	Total
9 Jun 21	Cornwall Vintage Fliers	P1	115					75.00	75.00
30 Oct 21	Ladock Community Hall	P2	116					40.00	40.00
20 Dec 21	Cornwall Vintache Fliers	P3	117	75.00					75.00
8 Apr 22	T&DMFC	P4	118	250.00					250.00
8 Apr 22		P5	119		196.31				196.31
19 Apr 22	T*D MFC	P6	120					40.00	40.00
	New cheque book lost in pos	t from Barclays a	nk						0.00
30 Apr 22	Davidstowe MFC	P7	181				15.00		15.00
30 Apr 22	St Austell MFC	P7	182				15.00		15.00
30 Apr 22	Truro & D MFC	P7	183				15.00		15.00
30 Apr 22	Culdrose MFC	P7	184				20.00		20.00
30 Apr 22	Redruth MFC	P7	185				10.00		10.00
30 Apr 22	Cornwall Vintage Fliers	P7	186				5.00		5.00
30 Apr 22	RC Cornwall Fliers	P8	187	500.00					500.00
30 Apr 22	RC Cornwall Fliers	P7	188				5.00		5.00
12 May 22	St Austell MFC	P9	189	75.00					75.00
12 May 22	St Austell MFC	P10	190	70.00					70.00
12 May 22	T&DMFC	P11	191	40.00					40.00
									0.00
									0.00
									0.00
				1,010.00	196.31	0.00	85.00	155.00	1,446.31

Annexe 3, Nominated Delegates

Details redacted.